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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1315 K STREET NW
WASHING TON DC . 20461

December 19, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Messrs, Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee

8316 Arlington Boulevard

Suite 600

Fairfax, Virginia 22038

RE: MUR B63(78)
Congressman Tim Wirth
Committee for Tim Wirth

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated November 17, 1978, and
has determined that on the basis of the information you
provided, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act®) has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegations that the
respondent had violated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the wvarious unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the National
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been wiolated and so
notified NRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter.
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation, Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent in excess
of the $5,000 limitation. If you have information that
such excessive contributions have been made, you may
bring them to the Commission's attention through another
complaint.

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act,
please contact me.

Sincerely,
- \-»(,()Zz.‘. /%/ ‘o)
® sencth Compdete Hema 1 2 and 3 William C. Oldaker
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET MW
WASHINGCTON, DC. 20463

December 19, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Darryl G. Kaneko
Committee for Tim Wicth
PO Box 15193

Lakewood, CO 80215

RE: MUR B63 Congressman Tim Wirth
Committee for Tim Wirth

Dear Mr. Kaneko:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis
of the information in the complaint there is no reason
to believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission intends to close its file on the matter.

For your information, a copy of our report to the
Commission in this matter is enclosed.

Sincerely,

William é Edaker

General Counsel
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

MUR 863
Congressman Tim Wirth

Committee for Tim Wirth

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 29,
1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 5-0 to adopt
the following recommendations, as set forth in the First
General Counsel's Report, undated, regarding the above-
captioned matter:

l. Find no reason to believe the Act has been
viclated.

2. Cleose the file.

3. Send the letters to the complainant and
respondent attached to the above-named
report.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners Springer,

Aikens, Tiernman, McGarry, and Harris.

Ulaglor

Date Marijorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Attest:

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 11-24-78, 3:00
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 11-27=78, 3:00




EDERAL ELECTION COMMISSI
1325 K Street, HN.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TII;E OF TRANSMITTAL MUR NO. 363

BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION DATE CDMPMENT EEEI‘IED
. BY OGC ¥/
STAFP
MEMBER _Jpdamtnaa.

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: National Right to Work Committee (NRWC),
Reed Larson, President, and Henry L. Walther

RESPONDENT'S NAME : %%w

|

~ RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.5.C. §44la(a), S44la(f)
-
" INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: MUR 354
_ FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: Nofie
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

= Mrrensen

In a notarized complaint dated f?, /9;,;
c complainants alleged that respondent candidate and his
~ principal campaign committee exceeded the $5,000 contribution ,o

limitation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(2) (A) by accepting $ !G,J'(l!,
from various union PACs "controlled®™ by the AFL-CIO. Com-
Plainants attached a list of the various union PACs which
made these contributions, and the dates and amounts of the
contributions. In effect, complainants allege that re-
spondents violated § 44la(f) by knowingly accepting such
excessive contributions.

PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS

Complainants base their allegation that respondent has
vioclated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (the “"Act") on the legal premise that the AFL-CIO COPE
PCC and the PACs of the various unions which are members
of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. If complainants’ legal
premise is accepted, then the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs
of the various unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are
all subject to one contribution limitation of $5,000 and
respondent would be in violation of the Act by accepting
contributions in excess of 55,000 from them.
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This issue is identical to one raised by the same
complainants in MUR 354(76). In MUR 354 the Commission
found that AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various
unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are not affiliated.
Further the Commission found that under 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (5)
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC may contribute up to $5,000 per
election and that each individual international union PAC
may contribute up to $5,000 per election. NRWC was notified
of the Commission's findings on December 21, 1977 (see
attached letter).

The Commission's findings were based upon the Commission
regulations 11 C.F.R. 100.14(c) (2) (i) (B) and (C), 11 C.F.R.
110.3(a) (1) (ii) (B) and (C); and upon the legislative history of
the Act which states:

"All of the political committees set up by a
single international union and its local unions
are treated as a single political committee.

"All of the political committees set up by the
AFL-CIO and its state and local central bodies
are treated as a single political committee."
(Emphasis added)

(H. Rep. No. 94-1057, 94th
Cong., 2nd Sess., p. 58)

Thus, the Commission concludes, as it did in MUR 354,
that complainants' legal premise is erronecus and that the
AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions which
are members of the AFL-CIO are not subject to one con-
tribution limitation of $%5,000.

Complainants do not allege any instance of where
political committees set up by a single international union
and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither do
complainants allege any instance of where political com-
mittees set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local
central bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If such excessive
contributions have been made, complainant is not pre-
cluded from bringing them to the Commission's attention
through another complaint.
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RECOMMENDATION
1. Find no reason to believe the Act has been vioclated.

2. Close the file and send the attached letters to
complainant and respondent.

ATTACHMENTS :

1. 12/21/77 letter to NRWC
2. Proposed letters
3. Complaint
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N W
WASHINGTON D.C. 20463

December 21, 1977

CERTIFIED MAIL

ELLLEJ RECEIPT REQUESTED -

Mr. Andrew Hare

Vice-President National Right to Work
Committee

8316 Arlington Blvd., Suite 500

Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Dear Mr. Hare: RE: MUR 354 (76)

On December 20, 1977, the Federal Election Commission
notified you of the Commission's decision to institute suit
against the AFL-CIQ with regard to certain practices raised
by you in MUR 354 (76) and the termination of its investiga-
tion of that case. With regard to the Conrumission's dismissal
of other matters raised in your complaint, as noted in ny
loetter of August 23, 1977, the Commission concluded that
vou raised feur basic issues:

(1) The partisan stance of the AFL=CI

hierarchy (as shown by newspaper "'t*"ﬂs,

stetements by Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan,

and the empleyment of Ms. Muuy 7on by the

Carter campaign while on a partial leave
(3

of absenca days a week) from her job

as COPE Research Director) makes its
expenditures for registration and get-out-
the-vote drives and communications with
its members contributions within the
meaning of the Act; ’

2] Far in e¥cess of the
i

401,000 reported by the
cOEMuUTi = expressly
el - Lon or defoat of ©
fied candidate were actuy
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{3) The AML-CIO General Fund transfa!&d
$600,000 to the COPE Educational Fund
{between July 1, 1974 and June 30, 1975)
and the COPE Educational Fund transferred
5385,000 to the COPE Politiecal Contributions
Committee (between January 1975 and May 1976),
thereby putting dues money (from the General

2 Fund) intec a reporting fund which makes
contributions to federal candidates (COPE-PCC);

(4) The Act is discriminatorily unfair if

construed to except for purposes of the

contribution limits (2 U.S.C. §44la(a) (5))

the constituent union members of the

AFL-CI0O as separate entities while treat-

ing the members of those unions as members

of the APL-CIO, for purposes either of

communications to them or of registration

and get-out-the-vote drives (2 U.S.C. §441b y
(b) (2)). - :

The Commission's conclusion that no action should be :
— taken with regard to issues (1), (2) and (4) rests on the '
following analysis:

Complainant recognizes that 2 U.S5.C.
5441b(b) (2) (A) exempts the general category
of communications from the proscription of
Section 441b(a), permitting "communications
— by a corporation to its stockholders and
executive or administrative personnel and
their families on any subject." Soce U.5. w.
. “L0 235 U.S. 106 (1548) (labor organization
! ney cemaunicate partisan views to its
— members without running afoul of 18 U.S.C.
§610). Complainant charges, however, that
o while labor organizations are free to
communicate with their members, including
partisan communications, they are not free
to conduct registration and get-out-the-vote
drives which are partisan and that, since
the AFL-CIO's hierarchy supported and
coordinated their activities with Carter




any money spent for registration and get=-
cut-the-vote work is, by definition, partisan
and therefore not cxempted from the definition
of contribution.

Complainant offers no specific evidence that
the AFL-CIO or AFL-CIO COPE, in seeking to
register voters or get people out to vote,
actually discriminated on a partisan basis;
complainant's allegations are all based
on the public record, mostly newspaper
articles, which describo, without specifics,
contacts between various AFL-CIO and AFL-CIO
COPE officers and political workers and
Carter campaign personnel. The nexus of
the complaint is that, since the AFL-CIO
Supported Carter/Mondale, and believed that
registration and get-out-the-vote drives
in certain areas would aid Carter/lMondale
and conducted those drives with those
ol boeliefs in mind, all of that activity must
be seen as partisan.

F )
o _ (1) This apparent assumption by complainant
that a registration or get-out-the-vote drive
= is made partisan by targeting a particular
candidate is not borne out by the statute.
= Thoare is nothing in the e to support
this prorosition; part since the
o Ct T sect 5.C 441b(b)
- (2 : union to send
h 0 iduals
= to in basis.
tha r i'—_;i'l. o
< d vote érives; but
- hose drives to non-
partisan activity, a distinction which is
™~ reflected in the Commission's Regulations.
See 11 C.F.R. §114.3 and §114.4.1/ pbsent
1 —
= L laina 3 L nakt soveral oortions of the
: ri l accord with the statute, and specifically
15450 I ( sl for 11y recunsider them. Inasinush
L E L 13 Ju=l rogulotions o not seem Lo ba
LIlawn Anto gquestion nioxe by apy particeilas faczits, thers goens
to be no need to examine them in thoe context of this complaint.
The Ccommiusion may, in future examinations of its Regulations,
wisih L0 re-oxamine the ones particularly challenged in light
of pleinciff's statemants
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evidence (or cven allegations) that the drives
were conducted in a partisan fashion, the
complaint does not seem to state any violation.
Mor, since Congress exempted such communications
and registration drives from the definition of
contribution, would the Carter campaign's
acceptance by coordination of the expenditures,
if proven, violate the prohibition against
federally funded candidates accepting private
contributions. 26 U.S.C. §9003(b) (2).

(2) The undocumented assertion that more than
the amount reported was actually spent for
partisan communications ig founded on the

same assumptions as those noted above; because
money spent on registration and get-out—-the=
vote drives was "partisan” in complainant's
view, all costs with regard to these should

be reported. In view of the logic set forth
above, the comnlaint z2lso does not seem to

saet forth gny violation.

{(4) Complainant suggests that the statute is
fundamentally unfair if it allows the consti“uent
Wr unions of the AFL-CIO to be treated as
sevarato entities for purposes of the

concributrian limnits while treating the mambers
ef those uiions as memboers of the AFL-CIO for
P sses either of comnunications to them or
reqistration and vote drives. o case law
unyd 2 U.5.C. R4aibliis (2) (A} specifically
dofines the meaning of sember. However, the
Supreme Court in U.S5., v. CIO, supra, 335 U.5.
106, the case whifh underlics Section 441lb(b)

(2) (), affirmed the dismissal of an indictment
of Phillip Murray, President of the CIO for
placing in the CI0 news an editorial advoeating
the election of a2 Congressicnal candidate in
Marvland., While the deecision does not explieitly

S to the issue, but turns instead on the

ECr ard inherent coushitul Ehe
contribution and expenditure for

un and corporations, impli cCase
is the vadoersvrnding that ths e the
weekly oublication of the CIO, w ed

to indiwviduals who ware mnembers of the unions
which belonged to the CTO. in fact, the CIO
had printed exbra copics: feo disvribution in the
Talil Pistzict. This implicit recognition by

tha court in the €I0 case nf comnunications

LI e (o ™y ey T - £ - 2 k| dn - -
e Lt l!l'-‘ |—'\-II-".:['|..-J|I_F Lik ANUUSErias. r'L'«.qL-'-:]. ltl10n8
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and the members of its members is reflected in
the statutory history underlying 2 U.S.C. §441b
(b) (1) (A) . Thus, the House Rcport on the Bill
stated:

"The present law permits the AFL-CIO
to solicit all AFL-CI0 Union members to
make voluntary contributions to COPE, its
political committee,”
{({H. Rep. Bo. 94-917, 94th Cong.
2d Sess. P. E}.

Congrescman Havs, during debate in 1974 on the
exemptions stated:

"Thus, the bill exempts communications by
membership orqnnizatians to their members
and by corporations to their stockholders
from the definition of expenditure. That
exemption, of course, includes communica-
tions by a federated organization to its
members on behalf of its affiliates utilizing
its own or affiliate's resources and personnel,
and by a parent corporation on behalf of its
subsidiaries.”
(120 Cong. Rec. H, 10330
GL!—C:J"]_ 1':‘, Lg?'i-}-

In this rogard, complainant wttacks the differential
treacment of th2 AFL-CIO and trade associatlons.
Historically, of urse, Congrass, in legislating

in this area, has scught Lo treat unicns and
orporotions in the sama menner, and only in the

876 amcndments did it enact statutorlily a right

or trade associations to estab lhah separate

ruq-tvd funds, and thus placed upon them the

fic restriction of soliciting members of their
TE.hLlS only if permission was granted by the
corporate members. That statutory ba ukgrnund for
clezaifving trade associations differently from
unisn (or corporate) groups was also, as noted by the

om0
p [
1]

'“-.’J
]
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B
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e dgaion in its justifiicabigon ior 1ts regulations,
retfl od ly 1o abisence of levizlative history
suggesting that Conoress intel i trade assoo Platlhﬁ<
to 1 atble & ~olicit n e [ their menba

The CoOmmission ACCOrdingly CcOnNC.uUtsl, i

nf the anti-prolifceration provisions of

(2 U,.8.C. §i41lala) {5)) that it could not permitl
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Second, complainant argues that if tlie AFL-CIO can
solicit members of its members, the statute does

not permit the members to have separate contribution
limits. As an initial matter, complainant's
insisten~e that the communication provision and

the contricution limitation must be seen as identical
seem inappropriate. Section 441b(b) (2) places
communication and registration and get-out-the-vote
drives outside the definition of contribution and
expenditures. Thus, the issue as to the extent of
the AFL-CIO communications is severable from the
contribution issue. In any event, the Commission's
conclusion that the statute was designed to set
separate contribution limits for the AFL-CIO and its
constituent member unions is based on legislative
history, Thus, the Conference Report accompanying
the 1976 amendments which added the non-proliferation
provisions here in guestion, pointedly stated:

"All of the political committees set up

by a single international union and its

local unions are treated as a single political
committee.

"All of the political committees sct up by

the AFL=-CIO and its state and local central
s are treated as a single political

committee.,"”

(H. Rap. No. 94-1057, 94En

& P - PR 12 ]

Cong., 2d S238.,; . 50 )
» Commission bthes conclueded that the statutory
ol ¥ 3! Lngle contr! 1 limies for

hpﬂlltifu1 committess establishod
or Eiranced cr controlled by . . . any labor
organization, . « « 0r local unit of such . «
labor organization™ was not intended to cover the
MAPL-CIO and its constituent member unions.

trust the forcgoing explanation satisfactorily
you 0f the basis of the Commission's decision.
Sincerely vyours,
- o
—_ > L A _,-/j':. /
e e e o - - Vo emea S
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINCION DO X613

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Dear

varding for your informaticn the enclosed
1 ra20e

ceived by tha Ccmmission.

Tha Commission has det
ef the infoarmation he
ievae that o

pude  PRFSEE. Py
Lo L 0 DEL

] ! 3 Leed. Recordingly, tho
Commission intends to closze its file on the matter.

Fox your informat 4
the Commission in this matter is enclosed.

William C. Oldakar
General Counscol




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

125 K STREET MW
WASHING TON, DC. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
Hational Right to Work Committee

8316 Arlington Boulevard

Suite 600

Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Re: MUR

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated and
has determined that on the basis of the information you
provided, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act"™) has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegation that the
respondent had violated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the National
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been violated and so
notified NRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter.
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. HNeither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If you have informa-
tion that such excessive contributions have been made,

‘rou may bring them to the Commisssion's attention through
another complaint.

Should additional information come to your

attention which you believe establishes a violation of
the Act, please contact me,

Sincerely,

William C, Qldaker
General Counsel
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Hovenber 17, 78

Pursuant to 2 U.S5.C. Section 437g(a)(l), the National Right to |

wWork Committee (NEWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and

citizen of Virginia, believe that Congressman Tim Wirth and the |
committes for Tim Wirth, his principal campaign committee, have
violated Section 44la(a)(2)(A) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended, by accepting illegal contributions in excess of the
§5,000 limit, per election, from a single multi-candidate political

action committeée or group of such committess controlled by a common
source. During the pericd of the 1978 elections, Congresssan Wirth
and his political committee have accepted $16.§ia.ﬁﬂ in illegal
contributions from AFL-CIO coentrelled PACs.

Under 2 U.5.C. 44la(a)(5). "all contributions made by a political
committee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any
corporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any
parant, subsidiary, branch, division, department, or local unit of
such corporation, labor organization. or any other person, or by any

group of such persons, shall be considered to have been made by

& single political committes..." (emphasis added). It is clear from

the past stateménts of Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan, his political
staffer, that the pnlltical_effnrtn of the AFL-CIO and it member
unions, are coordinated and commbnlr directed in exactly the way
contemplated by the statute's prohibition. The wvarious AFL=CIO union
political PACs are clearly covered by the common $5,000 limit. Their
total of 516,54A.00 in contributions te Congressman Wirth exceeds this
amount fer both the primary and general elections and is thus an
illegal contribution and a merious violation of the law.

The 1978 campaign has been witnessing an incredible display of
erganized labor's disregard for the law. The AFL-CIO treats its 14
millien-member federation as one organization for the purposes of
fundraising for its main PAC, COPE-PCC, for its multi-million dollar
registration campaigns, for its get-cut-the-vote drives, and for its
massive political communications program, while on the other hand, it
attompts to evade contribution limits on all its sub-PACE by treating
them as separate pelitical units. This fiction flies mot only in the

face of the provieion of the non-proliferation section of the law,

44la(a)(5), but it also violates one of the basic purposes of the
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:nzi.l Federal Corrupt Practices Act, the pewer contribution
limits. That is to keep the power of la monolithic units and their
attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal alection
process.

Big Labor's ability to promiss its handpicked candidates for
federal office $20,000 or 540,000 or even 5100,000 in cash per
alection, while all other interest groups are limited to $5,000, makes
a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of
compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay
for their solicitation makes thie practice that much more inde-
fensible. Congressman Wirth's receipt of such illegal excessive
monies represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence
aimed at by 2 U.5.C. Section 441la{a)(2)(A) and Section 44la{a)(5). We
strongly ask the Commission to take immediate action to stop this
abuse. The American people deserve a Congress that is mot "bought' by
any special interest group.

For the ease of the Commission, we have excerpted all the contri-
butions made by AFL-CIO union PACE to Congresaman Wirth for both the
primary and the general election of 1978, to date. They are listed in
the Appendix following.

Reed Larson, Fresident, The National Right to Work Committee,
8316 Arlington Boulevard, Suite 600, Fairfax, WVirginia 22038, and
Henty L. Walther, a federal weter and citizen of Virginia, héinq first
duly sworn both say that Lhéy have read the foregoing complaint angd
know the contents thereof, and that the same im true on information
and belief. This complaint ie not being filed on behalf of, or st the

request or suggestion of, any candidate for federal office.

Lotlan

Reed Larson

Henr . Walther

Subscribed and sworn to before me thin a_'f; ﬂ day of -

_'})ﬁf_nﬂ:_{.‘:..a________, 1978.
%0

Hotary Pubflic

My commiscion expires_ /5 /¥ /




o ‘I' TIM WIRTH

Name oF PAC Date  § AMounT

¥ x B/1/78 2.500.00
Air Linn Pilots Asso., Pol, Action Comm. 1/27/78 250,00
ATU Cope Folitical Contributions Committes
- nEit Uniaon 150,00
B of LE Voluntary Political Fund .
s L Aug, 78 1 100,00
Carpenters Legislative Improvement Comm. - asdri 580,00
l— - |
= - 1/18/78 300,00
Golorado AFL-CIO Cope £/28/77 48,00 _,
Committee on Fed. Emp. Palitlcal Comm.
. Amer. Fed. of Govt. Employees 3/27/78 100.00 .
] - 8/24/78 300.00
Comm. on Letter Carciers pPolitical Educ. -
Natl. Atso. of Letter Carriers 1/24/78 100.00
- Englneers Polltlical & Educaticn Committee -
i Operating Fnoilneers Intl., Union 1/20/78 100.00
Laborers Political Laague
— Laborers Intl. Union of M.A. 1/31/78 500,00
Graphic Arts Intl. Unien = PCC
c Graphig Arts Intl. Unjon 1/31/78 100.00
ILGWU Campaign Committee
wr International Ladiss Garment Wkrs. Union B/10/78 §00.00
Intl. Bro. of Electrical Wkrs. Committee on
__ Pol, Educ, = Intl. Bro, of Electrical Wkrs. | 6721/78 S£00.00
" » 1/23/78 500,00
- Political Action Together politicel Comm. -
_ Painters and Allied Trades 2/15/78 100,00
- . " 2/15/78 100.00
b Fol. Fund Lomm. ©f the Aserican Postal
Workera Uniocn 1/25/78 100.00
— Public Emp. Org. te Promote Legislative
Equal. OCC- Amer. Fed, of £t -Coypty Emp. 1/30/78 100.00
~ Railway Clerks Political League =
B Railwav, Airlipe & Steamship Clerks 2/3/78 100.00
P~ . - 8/11/78 900.00
Retail Clerks International Union
Retail Clerks Intl. Asscelation 8/15/78 1,000.400
Public Emp., Org. to Promote Legizlative
CC=fra Fad, gf §¢t.-Ctv, Emp, 4/19/78 400,00
Sheetmetal Workers Intl. Asso. Political
Action Leasue 475/78 _Joo.o00
Signalmen'a Political League
Brotherhood of Pajlroad Sienalren 5/1778 100.00
Machipigts Non=Partisan Palitical Leagua
Machinicts and Aerosvace Workers 2/1/78 200,00
Maintenance of Way Folitlcal League
Mzintenance of Wav Emnlovees Aug. 78 200.00
" ” Jan. 78 200.00
United Steelwerkers o! America Political 1
Actlon Fund £/9/78 2,500.00
Transportation pelitical Education League
United Transportaticn Unien Jan. 78 |1,000.00
" " Aug. T8 1,000.00
Qil, L'hem o ACOmMIC WKFS. IRLL. Uhion COAW F
Faijt__J.r: 1l and Leaislative Leagque | 3/29/74 [ 500.00
ol, o the Aréricen cstal |
| sas78 | 100.00
Way solitical Lezqgue
Way fmmlovees | 3/13/78 I 500.00 )
Errpr. oG - It v
. v . it ~ 3 L1 __‘_______I'_'."___?-,_EE_T___! 100, 00 l

[ 14,545, a0l




COMPLAINT Fr.?wtq'ﬂ qmiFé}:EJAL'ELEICT?joﬁussmH muR 943

November 17, 1978

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a)(l), the National Right to
Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and
citizen of Virginia, believe that Congressman Tim Wirth and the
Committee for Tim Wirth, his principal campaign committee, have
violated Section 44la(a)(2)(A) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended, by accepting illegal contributions in excess of the
$5,000 limit, per election, from a single multi-candidate political
action committee or group of such committees controlled by a common
source. During the period of the 1978 elections, Congressman Wirth
and his political committee have accepted $16,548.00 in illegal
contributions from AFL-CIO controlled PACs.

Under 2 U.S5.C. 44la(a)(5), "all contributions made by a political
committee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any
corporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any
parent, subsidiary, branch, division, department, or local unit of
such corporation, labor organization, or any other person, or by any

group of such persons, shall be considered to have been made by

a single political committee..." (emphasis added). It is clear from

the past statements of Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan, his political
staffer, that the political efforts of the AFL-CIO and its member
unions, are coordinated and commonly directed in exactly the way
contemplated by the statute's prohibition. The various AFL-CIO union
political PACs are clearly covered by the common $5,000 limit. Their
total of 516,548.00 in contributions to Congressman Wirth exceeds this
amount for both the primary and general elections and is thus an
illegal contribution and a serious wviolation of the law.

The 1978 campaign has been witnessing an incredible display of
organized labor's disregard for the law. The AFL-CIO treats its 14
million-member federation as one organization for the purposes of
fundraising for its main PAC, COPE-PCC, for its multi-million dollar
registration campaigns, for its get-out-the-vote drives, and for its
massive political communications program, while on the other hand, it
attempts to evade contribution limits on all its sub-PACs by treating
them as separate political units. This fiction flies not only in the

face of the provision of the non-proliferation section of the law,

44la(a)(5), but it also violates one of the basic purposes of the
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original Federal Co.l'pt }ra'l]ctilices hét,'and &‘ﬁer contribution

limits. That is to keep the power of large monolithic units and their
attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election
process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for
federal office 520,000 or 540,000 or even $100,000 in cash per
election, while all other interest groups are limited to %5,000, makes
a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of
compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay
for their solicitation makes this practice that much more inde-
fensible. Congressman Wirth's receipt of such illegal excessive
monies represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence
aimed at by 2 U.5.C. Section 44la(a)(2)(A) and Section 44la(a)(5). We
strongly ask the Commission to take immediate action to stop this
abuse. The American people deserve a Congress that is not “bought" by
any special interest group.

For the ease of the Commission, we have excerpted all the contri-
butions made by AFL-CIO union PACs to Congressman Wirth for both the
primary and the general election of 1978, to date. They are listed in
the Appendix following.

Reed Larson, President, The National Right to Work Committee,
8316 Arlington Boulevard, Suite 600, Fairfax, Virginia 22038, and
Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and citizen of Virginia, being first
duly sworn both say that they have read the foregoing complaint and
know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on information
and belief. This complaint is not being filed on behalf of, or at the

request or suggestion of, any candidate for federal office.

Reed Larson

% T 7=

Henr walther

Subscribed and sworn to before me this ﬂé fﬁ day of

M , 1978.

Notary P ic

My commission expires f;’/ 5{/5"/
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Name oF PAC DATE  $ AMOUNT

AFL-CIO Cope Political Contributions Comm, 8/1/78 2.200,00

Air Line Pilots Asso. Pol. Action Comm. 1/27/78 250.00

ATU Cope Political Contributions Committee

Amalgamated Transit Union 8/25/78 150,00

B of LE Voluntary Political Fund .

Brotherhood of Locomotive Engineers Aug, 78 _100.00

Carpenters Legislative Improvement Comm. -

Carpenters and Joiners of America 8/2/78 500.00

" " 1/18/78 300.00

Colorado AFL-CIO Cope 6/28/77 48,00

Committee on Fed. Emp. Political Comm.

Amer. Fed. of Govt. Employees 3/27/78 100.00

. i 8/24/78 300.00

Comm. on Letter Carriers Political Educ. -

Natl. Asso. of Letter Carriers 1/24/78 100.00

Engineers Political & Education Committee

Operating Engineers Intl. Union 1/20/78 200.00

Laborers Political League

Laborers Intl. Union of N.A. 1/31/78 500.00

Graphic Arts Intl. Unicon - PCC

Graphic Arts Intl. Union 1/31/78 _100.00

ILGWU Campaign Committee

International Ladies Garment Wkrs. Union 8/10/78 500.00

Intl. Bro. of Electrical Wkrs. Committee on

Pol. Educ. - Intl. Bro. of Electrical Wkrs. | 6/21/78 500.00

by = 1/23/78 500.00

Political Action Together Political Comm. -

Painters and Allied Trades 2/15/78 100.00

" & 2/15/78 100.00

Pol. Fund Comm. of the American Postal

Workers Union 1/25/78 100.00

Public Emp. Org. to FPromote Legislative

Equal. QCC- Amer, Fed, of St.-County Emp. 1/30/78 100,00

Railway Clerks Political League -

Railway, Airline & Steamship Clerks 2/3/78 300.00

" " 8/31/78 900.00

Retail Clerks International Union

Retail Clerks Intl. Association B/15/78 1,000.00

Public Emp. Org. to Promote Legislative

Equal. QCC-American Fed, of St.-Cty. Emp, 4/19/78 400.00

Sheetmetal Workers Intl. Asso. Politiecal

Action League 4/5/78 300.00

Signalmen's Pclitical League

Brotherhood of Railroad Signalmen 5/1/78 _100.00

Machinists Non-Partisan Political League

Machinists and Aerospace Workers 2/1/78 200.00

Maintenance of Way Political League

Maintenance of Way Emplovees Aug. 78 200.00

" " Jan. 78 200.00

United Steelworkers of America Political

Action Fund ) ~ 6/9/78 2,500.00

Transportation Political Education League

United Transportation Union Jan. 78 1,000.00

" o Aug. 78 1,000.00

011, Chem & Atomic Wkrs. Intl. Union OCAW

Political and Legislative League 9/29/73 500.09

Pol. Fund Comm. of the American Postal

Workers Union 8/4/78 100.00

Maintenance of Way Political League

Maintenance of Way Employees 9/13/78 | 500.00

Comm. on Fed. Emp. Pol. Education I

Amey Fed., of Covt. Employees 1 9/20/78 ' 300.00
TOTAL |lﬁ,548.09
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